
STA/STPA/STSC 
GOVERNING BOARD/SAC 

MEMBER PACKET  
REGULAR  MEETING  

March 12, 2020 

SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 
Vacant -  Superintendent 

Eileen Turenne, STA/STSC High School Principal 
Nicole Handy, STPA Middle School Principal 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

March 12, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary – Confirm Quorum Present   
Roger Dunson          Ayesha Edmond Russell Feldman 
Dan Heller  Diane Heinz  Robert Kesten 
Carl McKoy  Suzanne Nicolini James Notter 

        
4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Chairperson asks if public notice has been made. 

 
5. Public Presentation: None.  

 
6. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Regular Governing Board/SAC 

Board Meeting February 13, 2020. 
Introduced by:_______________Seconded by:________________ 

 All in favor: ________________ Opposed: ___________________ 
 

7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Current monthly Bank 
Reconciliation and Disbursement Report 
  

8. Reports 
a. Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 
b. Principal – SouthTech Academy 
c. Principal – SouthTech Preparatory Academy 
d. Principal – SouthTech Success Center 
e. Director – STA Adult Ed 
f. Committees 

o SouthTech Preparatory Site Committee – Dan Heller, Committee 
Chair 

o SouthTech Academy Transition Committee – Steven Kozak, 
Committee Chair 

g. Business & Community Liaison Officer 
                                            

9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 SouthTech Academy  
 SouthTech Preparatory Academy  
 SouthTech Success Center 
 



10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY – Board Chair
(Superintendent Vacancy)
Old Business
None.
Administrative Items
A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from February

13, 2020 to March 12, 2020. 
A-2 I recommend that the Board approve the changes to Board Policy 5.01 Student 

Selection and Enrollment. 
            Personnel Items 

B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
month. 

 B-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment &  
Compliance Specialist. 

 B-3 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant ESE  
Coordinator. 

 B-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Principal of  
School Culture. 

Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 
the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions

12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________

13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair
(Superintendent Vacancy)

14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person

15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY- 
Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):
Old Business
None.
Administrative Items



            None. 
Personnel Items 
PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 

month. 
 PB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment &  

Compliance Specialist. 
Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 
the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

 PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Agreement for Financial Advisory  
Services with Building Hope Services, LLC, effective March 12, 2020.  

            Emergency Items 
None. 

16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions

17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items
Pulled:
Introduced by_____________________ Seconded by_____________________
All in favor______________________    Opposed______________________

18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair
(Superintendent Vacancy)

19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person

20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER
GOVERNING BOARD – Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):
Old Business
None.
Administrative Items
SCA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the voluntary closure of SouthTech Success

Center in June of 2020. 
            Personnel Items 

SCB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
month. 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required  



by the Sponsor. 
 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  

Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 
      21.  Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
             N/A 
 

22.  Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Board Chair 

(Superintendent Vacancy) 
 

24. Public Comments on non-agenda items: 
 
      25. GOVERNING BOARD IN THE CAPACITY OF SCHOOL ADVISORY  
            COUNCIL (SAC)   

South Tech Academy AND SouthTech Success Center:                
School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Suzanne Nicolini, 
Chairperson 
Introduction of the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda – Suzanne Nicolini, 
Chairperson 

  
26. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda for 

Comment or Questions 
 

27. Approval of SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:   
Introduced by:_____________________Seconded by:_____________________ 
All in favor: ______________________ Opposed: ______________________ 
 

28. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Suzanne Nicolini,  
Chairperson  
  

29. Introduction of the SouthTech Success Center SAC Consent Agenda – Suzanne 
Nicolini, Chairperson: 

  
30. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STSC SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or    

Questions:  
 
      31. Approval of STSC SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:   



            Introduced by:_____________________Seconded by:_____________________ 
            All in favor: ______________________ Opposed: ______________________ 
 
      32. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Suzanne Nicolini,  
            Chairperson 
 
      33. South Tech Preparatory Academy:       

School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Ayesha Edmond, 
Chairperson 
 
Introduction of the SouthTech Preparatory Academy SAC Consent Agenda – Ayesha 
Edmond, Chairperson: 

 
 34. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STPA SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or 

 Questions:  
 

35. Approval of STPA SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:  
Introduced by:_____________________Seconded by:_____________________ 
All in favor: ______________________ Opposed: ______________________ 
 

36. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Ayesha Edmond,  
Chairperson   

 
      37. Board Comments 
 

38. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: ______________________ 
All in favor:________________________Opposed:________________________ 
Time________________  

 
 
 

 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 13, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order by James Notter at 7:07pm. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary by Ayesha Edmond, Board Secretary   

Present:   Ayesha Edmond, Russell Feldman, Dan Heller, Robert Kesten, Carl McKoy,  
    Suzanne Nicolini and James Notter 

Absent:    Diane Heinz and Roger Dunson         
Quorum        

4. Open Meeting Act Statement: The meeting has been properly noticed. 
5. Public Presentation: None.  
6. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Regular Governing Board/SAC 

Board Meeting January 16, 2020. 
Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Carl McKoy 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC – Dan Heller: The 
STA/STPA/STSC Finance Committee met prior to the Board meeting and recommends 
that the Board approve STA Items A-2 and C-1 through C-7, STPA Items PA-2 and PC-1 
through PC-7, and STSC Items SCA-2 and SCC-1 though SCC-3 

8. Reports 
a. Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) – James Notter 

o Finance Committee 
1. At the close of December SouthTech is doing well financially and 

continuing to move in the positive direction 
2. Feel confident and comfortable in move to the new campus 

o Transition to new campus  
1. Moving ahead with preparations  
2. Point person Transition Committee = Steve Kozak 

o STA Charter Negotiations 
1. Able to pursue a 15-year charter as a high performing charter 

school 
2. Still have 4 issues to negotiate 

a. Access to student data 
b. Maintenance of the property (infrastructure, equipment, 

etc.) 
c. Adult Education programs 
d. South Intensive – the District wants to move South 

Intensive into the 14 concrete portables and give them their 
own access road, a move that was not well received by 
administration 

o SouthTech Success Center 
1. Possibilities for the future of STSC 



a. Voluntary closure 
b. Absorb STSC students into STA 

b. Principal of SouthTech Academy/SouthTech Success Center – Eileen 
Turenne 

o Continuous School Improvement 
1. Math Winter EOC results: 

a. Algebra EOC Retakes Passing Rates 
 STA = 19% 
 District = 12% 
 State = 12% 

b. Geometry EOC Passing Rates 
 STA = 41% 
 District = 44% 
 State = 34% 

c. Noteworthy: Mrs. Breault had an 88% passing rate. 
o Program Expansion 

1. Current Enrollment  
a. STA = 1089 (1085 in budget; 1072 last year)  
b. STSC = 90 (88 in budget) 

2. Applications for Fall of 2020 = 298 (Up from 201 same time last 
year)  

3. 2/27/20 – Recruitment Open House 
o Facilities Improvement/Growth 

1. 2/7/20 – Topping Off Celebration 
2. NASA Guest Speaker Gary Dahlke 

a. Spoke to Astronomy Students about NASA Career 
Opportunities on 2/7/20 at 12:15 

3. 2/28/20 – Teacher Work Day/New Campus Visits 
o Government Relations 

1. Tri-Funded Agreement 
a. Palm Beach Youth, Children Services Council & South 

Tech Schools 
b. Jeannie Hoban, LCSW 

2. 2/20/20 – Black History Month Breakfast 
c. Principal – SouthTech Preparatory Academy 

o A PNC Bank representative toured both campuses today to help 
determine whether they will recommend funding for the purchase of 
SouthTech Preparatory site. 

o Wise Tribe 
1. Community Foundation – Invited STPA to apply for a $55,000 

grant for AgSTEM curriculum  
a. Money will be used to build a new learning lab 

2. Aquaponics Workshop on Saturday 2/15/2020 
o Summer Program will be held for the first time at STP this summer 



o Parent Night 2/19/20 at 6:00pm 
1. Celebrating Black History Month 
2. In addition to the living wax museum there will be performances 

by the step team, dance team, color guard, SOS Marching bands 
and more. 

d. STA Adult Ed 
o ESOL Program 

1. ESOL Labs now open every Thursday night to give students the 
opportunity to immediately identify and remediate their 
weaknesses based on initial intake test (60 students per night) 

a. Educational and budgetary success 
2. Literacy Completion Point (LCP) is over 50% (state wants over 

40%) and that’s with the loss of 3 full time, Native-Creole 
speaking instructors 

o Medical Program 
1. 2/25/20 – 30 Medical students will take HIPAA Certification exam 

o Cosmetology Program 
1. Recently had 2 former STAE cosmo students pass the Florida State 

Board Licensing exam 
e. Committees 

o SouthTech Preparatory Site Committee – Dan Heller, Committee 
Chair 

1. Two items on the agenda regarding the possible purchase of the 
SouthTech Preparatory building, PC-6 and PC-7 

2. PC-6 is the Letter of Intent to Purchase the building and also the 
requirements to perform due diligence 

a. Seeking funding – PNC Bank  
 Representative from PNC toured both campuses 

today for a facilities walk-through (last step for pre-
approval) 

 Bond issue instead of mortgage 
b. Next step is LOI with the landlord 
c. Once under contract, due diligence in reasonable amount of 

time 
 Will need mold inspection 

3. PC-7 is a backup to PC-6 in that it will only be used if unable to 
obtain funding to renew the current lease 

o SouthTech Academy Transition Committee – Steven Kozak, 
Committee Chair 

1. Moving company on tonight’s agenda 
a. Good Greek Moving – contract included for Board 

approval at $162,500 maximum (lease provides for 
$220,000 so that leaves us with the remainder to facilitate 
in other aspects of the move) 



b. District asked that we maintain registration at current 
facility over the summer as the new campus will be an 
active construction site (banner to notify parents of such) 

c. 2/28/20 – Tour of the new SouthTech Academy campus for 
faculty and staff as well as any board members that would 
like to attend.  

 Sent an email to Ed Morse to tour building 6  
d. 2/7/20 – Topping Off Ceremony 
e. Building 6 is almost fully complete 
f. Still need additional furniture 

 Lease states that the District must provide furniture 
that STA does not have 

f. Business & Community Liaison Officer 
o Hamilton Family Charitable Trust (Philadelphia, PA) 

1. Private family trust that provides financial support to schools 
2. Looking to invest in schools in this area and met with Mr. Kozak 

on 1/30/20 (toured the campus to see academies offered) 
3. Mr. Kozak was the keynote speaker at the Eau Palm Beach – 

presented to 22 members of their board including the heirs of the 
Campbell’s soup company 

4. Representatives from the Trust will be contacting him in April with 
instructions on applying for a grant  

o  Capital Fundraising Campaign 
1. Mr. Kozak asked the Board to start a committee and begin a 

Capital Fundraising Campaign 
a. Benefit entire school system 
b. Host events to raise money for items that will be needed in 

the new campus for years to come         
9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – None. 
10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY – James Notter, Board 

Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items 
A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the FY21 SouthTech Curriculum and Instruction 

(C&I) related calendar dates, as required by the District for data system modifications 
and approve the corresponding FY21 SouthTech School calendar. 

A-2 I recommend that the Board approve adding Ms. Handy and Ms. Nicolini as signers on 
all bank accounts. 

A-3 I recommend that the Board approve the SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020. 

            A-4 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from January 
16, 2020 to February 13, 2020. 

            Personnel Items   
 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for the Executive  
             Director/Chief Executive Officer. 



 B-2 I recommend that the Board approve the revised Organizational Chart effective  
  July 1, 2020. 

                  Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for month ending December 31, 2019 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the Sponsor. 
 C-4 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Internal Revenue Service  
  Form 990 for SouthTech Academy and that Dan Heller, Board Treasurer, sign the  
  Internal Revenue Service Form 8879 for SouthTech Academy. 
 C-5 I recommend the Board approve the Law Enforcement Service Agreement with  
  School Police for continuation of services for FY20-21. 
 C-6 I recommend that the Board approve the Food Services Agreement for FY21 with  
  the Sponsor and authorize the Board Chair to sign all related documents. 

C-7 I recommend that the Board approve a contract with Good Greek Moving and 
Storage to relocate the School to its new location at 6161 Woolbright Road. 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None.   
12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Dan Heller 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
      14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 

15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY- 
James Notter, Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 

 Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items   

             PA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the FY21 SouthTech Curriculum and 
Instruction (C&I) related calendar dates, as required by the District for data 
system modifications and approve the corresponding FY21 SouthTech School 
calendar.              

             PA-2 I recommend that the Board approve adding Ms. Handy and Ms. Nicolini as 
signers on all bank accounts 

 Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for the Executive  
             Director/Chief Executive Officer. 
 PB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the revised Organizational Chart effective  
  July 1, 2020. 

Financial Items 



PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  
  bank account reconciliation for month ending December 31, 2019 as required  

by the Sponsor. 
 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  

Disbursement Report for month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements f 
  or month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the Sponsor. 
 PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Internal Revenue Service  
  Form 990 for SouthTech Preparatory Academy and that Dan Heller, Board  
  Treasurer, sign the Internal Revenue Service Form 8879 for SouthTech Academy. 
 PC-5 I recommend that the Board approve the agreement between SouthTech   
  Preparatory Academy, Inc. and the Boynton Beach Police Department for off duty  
  Police Officer Special Detail for SY2020-21. 
 PC-6 The South Tech Preparatory Academy Site Purchase Committee (Committee)  
  seeks Board approval and authorization to: 

1) Submit the attached letter of intent (LOI) for the purposes of purchasing the 
property known as 1275 - 1325 Gateway Blvd, Boynton Beach, FL, 33426 
(Property) and in the event that further negotiations are required the 
Committee seeks board approval to do such without again seeking Board 
approval of final product.  

2) Upon the receipt of an executed LOI, to negotiate and enter into a contract to 
purchase said Property subject to the terms and conditions of the LOI. 

3) Utilize funds to perform the necessary due diligence of the Property including 
inspections of all the facilities.   

 PC-7 The South Tech Preparatory Academy Site Purchase Committee (Committee)  
  seeks Board approval and authorization to renew if necessary South Tech  
  Preparatory Academy’s (STP) lease under the lease’s first renewal option.  
            Emergency Items 

None. 
16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

Ayesha Edmond pulled Item PC-6. 
17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items 

Pulled:  
Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by James Notter, Board 
Chair (Superintendent Vacancy) 
Item PC-6 
Ayesha Edmond pulled Item PC-6 to get clarification if the “due diligence” in the motion for 
this Item includes the mold inspection or if they would have to come back with a new agenda 
item. Mr. Heller and Mr. Kesten both addressed the board to explain that the due diligence 
required includes the mold inspection even though a quote was not included and therefore a 
new agenda item would not be necessary. They further explained that the language was 
written in a way to allow them to do the necessary steps to get a contract executed and 



finalize the purchase as the process will need to move quickly. Ms. Edmond stated that she 
had no further questions. 
Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER 

GOVERNING BOARD – James Notter, Board Chair (Superintendent Vacancy):   
Old Business 
None. 
Administrative Items   
SCA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the FY21 SouthTech Curriculum and Instruction 

(C&I) related calendar dates, as required by the District for data system modifications 
and approve the corresponding FY21 SouthTech School calendar. 

SCA-2 I recommend that the Board approve adding Ms. Handy and Ms. Nicolini as signers on 
all bank accounts. 

            SCA-3 I recommend that the Board approve the SouthTech Schools Grades 9-12 Student 
Progression Plan 2019-2020. 

            Personnel Items  
 SCB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for the Executive  
             Director/Chief Executive Officer. 
 SCB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the revised Organizational Chart effective  
  July 1, 2020. 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for month ending December 31, 2019 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for  
  month ending December 31, 2019 as required by the Sponsor. 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
      21.  Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None.  

22.  Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  
Motion: Robert Kesten  Second: Dan Heller 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
24. Public Comments on non-agenda items – None.  

      25. GOVERNING BOARD IN THE CAPACITY OF SCHOOL ADVISORY  
            COUNCIL (SAC)   

South Tech Academy AND SouthTech Success Center:                
School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Suzanne Nicolini, 
Chairperson 

o 2/19/20 2nd ASVAB will be administered 



o 2/25/20 Pathfinder Award Interviews – need volunteers to listen to the 
students present their speeches 

o Notable Recognitions 
1. 4 Art students receiving awards 
2. 7 DECA students going to the State Competition 
3. Automotive Academy is up for the CTE of the Year Award 

o Testing is about to begin again 
Introduction of the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda – N/A 

26. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda for 
Comment or Questions – N/A 

27. Approval of SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled – N/A 
28. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A   
29. Introduction of the SouthTech Success Center SAC Consent Agenda – N/A  
30. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STSC SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or    

Questions – N/A  
      31. Approval of STSC SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled – N/A  
      32. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
      33. South Tech Preparatory Academy:       

School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Ayesha Edmond, 
Chairperson 

o Last meeting was on 1/22/20, next meeting will be 2/19/20 (Parent Night) 
o Safe School Ambassadors 
o College Tour Trip 

Introduction of the SouthTech Preparatory Academy SAC Consent Agenda – N/A 
 34. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STPA SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or 

 Questions – N/A 
35. Approval of STPA SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled- N/A  
36. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A  

      37. Board Comments 
38. Motion to Adjourn 

Robert Kesten motioned to adjourn at 8:25pm until the Regular Board meeting on 
March 12, 2020 at 7:00pm. 
 

 
Minutes Prepared by: ______________________________    Approved by: ______________________________ 
                                                     Lisa DeVine                                                                    James F. Notter 
 
                               Date: _________________________                Date: _________________________ 
 



 

 

SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

March 12, 2020 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 
Administrative Items 

            A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from February 
13, 2020 to March 12, 2020. 

A-2 I recommend that the Board approve the changes to Board Policy 5.01 Student 
Selection and Enrollment. 

 
 Personnel Items   
 B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 
 B-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment &  
  Compliance Specialist. 
 B-3 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant ESE  
  Coordinator. 
 B-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Principal of  
  School Culture. 
 

                   
Financial Items 
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from February 13, 2020 to 
March 12, 2020. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
In following Board Policies 6.104 and 6.1041, these donations are brought forth for Board 
approval. 
 
Attachments:  Donations  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item varies depending on the various items donated.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
A-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



First Name Last Name Business Date Contribution

First Name Last Name Business Date Contribution

Jonathan Black
Floribbean Seafood 

Wholesale
2/24/20

5LBS Conch for Culinary Academy

South Tech Academy Donations 
For The Governing Board

Non Cash Donations

Donations



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
  

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the changes to Board Policy 5.01 Student Selection and 
Enrollment. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
In anticipation of the voluntary closure of SouthTech Success Center (STSC), SouthTech has 
sought advisement from Shawn A. Arnold, Esq. who is SouthTech’s Florida Board Certified 
Education Lawyer. Mr. Arnold recommended that SouthTech Academy’s Student Selection and 
Enrollment Policy be amended for a period of one year. Enrollment preference will thereby be 
given to students from STSC who apply to SouthTech Academy for the 2020-2021 School Year. 
 
Attachments:   Proposed updated Student Selection and Enrollment Policy 5.01   
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Eileen Turenne, Principal 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item. 

Agenda Item 
A-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. Board Policy 5.01 
 

STUDENT SELECTION AND ENROLLMENT 

 

 
 
 South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. is a Charter School and therefore operates as a choice school, 

recruiting and enrolling students throughout the school year.  Students served by this school are those 
who are, or whose parent(s) or legal guardian(s) are, residents of Palm Beach County, Florida, or other 
districts with whom inter-district agreements exist.  Eligible students who submit a timely application 
shall be enrolled unless the number of applications exceeds the capacity of a program, class, grade 
level, or building.  In accordance with F.S. 1002.33, the charter school will give enrollment preference 
to students who are entering the school from SouthTech Success Center during the 2020-2021 school 
year, are siblings of a student enrolled in the charter school, students who are the children of founding 
Board members of the charter school, and students who are the children of an employee of the charter 
school.  If eligible applicants exceed the capacity of a program, class, grade level, or building, a 
random lottery will be conducted.  The lottery will assure that all eligible students who submitted timely 
applications have a fair and equal chance of selection into the program.  All lottery participants not 
selected will be placed on a waiting list for priority placement into any vacancies that might occur. 
 
A timely application will be considered one received prior to a stated deadline of March first of the year 
preceding attendance.  Applicants for programs that have not exceeded capacity by the stated deadline 
will automatically be placed in the program of choice if otherwise qualified. Subsequent eligible 
applicants will be placed in programs on a first-come, first-served basis.  All students applying before 
the stated deadline will be notified of selection status no later than the first week of April.  Students 
applying after the stated deadline will be notified of selection status in a timely manner of four to six 
weeks after receipt of the application and support documents.  Students withdrawn for any reason must 
repeat the application and approval process before readmission.   
 
Authority:  §§ 1002.33, Fla. Stat. 
 
Implemented §§ 1002.33, Fla. Stat 
 
History:   New: 2/03/2005; Revised: 7/07/2005; 9/04/2008; 3/11/2010; 12/14/17; 12/12/19;     
             3/12/20 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month.    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
B-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

March 2020 
                 

 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
NONE 
      
      
 
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation:  
             Julie Stewart     Federal Grants and Support Administrator   June 18, 2020   
  Shawna Scott    ESE Specialist/ IDEA Grant Manager          June 18, 2020                                
                     
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment & Compliance 
Specialist. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The Assessment & Compliance Specialist is a newly created position that will perform a variety 
of duties related to planning, organizing, and administering system-wide functions specific to 
assessment & compliance. Responsibilities entail supporting, monitoring, maintaining, 
improving, and providing oversight of Federal Grants, along with administrative responsibilities 
related to creating, maintaining, and implementing the Professional Staff Development program 
portfolio. 
 
Attachments:   Job Description for Assessment & Compliance Specialist 
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item.  
 

Agenda Item 
B-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.                                                                                                                                                  Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSESSMENT & COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST  
 
JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assessment & Compliance Specialist performs a variety of duties related to 
planning, organizing, and administering system-wide functions specific to assessment & compliance. 
Responsibilities entail supporting, monitoring, maintaining, improving, and providing oversight of Federal 
Grants, along with administrative responsibilities related to creating, maintaining, and implementing the 
Professional Staff Development program portfolio. 
 
REQUIREMENTS:  M.S. Degree, equivalent or higher with a minimum of five years successful teaching 
experience and a current teaching certificate in any subject area.  Must organize material and work 
accurately; possess the capability to organize, direct, and supervise the peer testing staff, along with the 
ability to coordinate with students, teachers, clerical staff, counseling staff, and administrators.  
 
DUTIES: Provides administrative and supervisory oversight of Federal Grants and Assessment for 
SouthTech Schools; performs specific duties consisting of, but not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Serves as a liaison with individual schools, the SouthTech School System, the Sponsor/District, 
and State and Federal Agencies in all matters relating to IDEA and Title Grants  

2. Coordinates grant writing, data collection, and reporting compliance requirements for the 
SouthTech School System  

3. Assists in the preparation of grant budgets and board reports; Interprets regulations and 
guidelines for program implementation, aligns them with System policies and procedures, and 
develops State-compliant Student Policies and Procedures annually, based on changes in 
governing regulations;  assures compliance with federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and 
reporting requirements; monitors grant and operational compliance in accordance with grant 
conditions, state and federal statutes, and related educational rules and Technical Assistance 
Papers (TAPs) 

4. Develops project management schedules to ensure that all imposed deadlines are met; assures 
that grant applications and requisite reports for funding are submitted prior to deadlines; ensures 
support of performance measures and student achievement outcomes; assures successful grant 
outcomes  

5. Utilizes resources available through federal, state, and private agencies to assist in the planning 
process 

6. Coordinates Systems Level Professional Development, including the awarding of in-service 
points  

7. Assists system and school leadership in attaining system-wide improved student achievement  
8. Collaboratively develops, implements, and evaluates professional development events and 

activities with school-based administration and other personnel; identifies areas of perceived 
weaknesses and needs; assists the Financial Officer with development of a professional 
development budget; assesses certification needs and assists in providing appropriate activities; 
administers the Employee Support Program  

9. Attends workshops and other information-disseminating activities and communicates the 
information gained to all affected personnel, including an executive summary to administrators 

10. Attends School Improvement Steering Committee and Governing Board Meetings 
 

STA School Level Responsibilities 
 

11. Fulfills the role of assessment coordinator at STA including, but not limited to the following: 
o Participates in planning, coordinating and facilitating openings of computerized testing 

sites 
o Ensures adherence to and compliance with established standards and guidelines for 

testing administration; follows through with appropriate reporting on any irregularities or 
complaints 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.                                                                                                                                                  Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

o Generates and maintains appropriate records and reporting for purposes of audits, 
quality assurance, and compliance with program requirements. 

o Coordination of Diagnostic testing  
o Collects and analyzes test data 
o Maintains current list of students by grade level for testing placement 
o Provides and directs test-related staff professional development activities 
o Creates, compiles, and edits appropriate reports as needed by administration 

12. Facilitates Title I compliance for SouthTech Academy 
13. Performs other duties as assigned 

 
 
 
 
SALARY:  Commensurate with Experience, District Schedule, and Charter Transition Formula 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant ESE Coordinator. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The Assistant ESE Coordinator is a newly created position to assist the ESE Coordinator and 
other ESE staff members in orchestrating the functions for ESE personnel.  
 
Attachments:   Job Description for Assistant ESE Coordinator 
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Eileen Turenne, Principal 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 

Agenda Item 
B-3 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.                                                                                                                                                  Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSISTANT ESE COORDINATOR 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assistant ESE Coordinator reports to the ESE Coordinator in orchestrating the 
functions for ESE personnel. 
 
REQUIREMENTS:  A Bachelor’s degree, or higher, with a valid Florida teaching certificate in the area of 
Exceptional Student Education, with experience successfully supporting students with disabilities. Must 
possess effective communication skills, along with the capability to organize, direct and supervise. 
 
 
DUTIES: Assists the ESE Coordinator and other ESE staff members in the exercise of assigned duties 
and performs specific duties consisted of, but not limited to, the following: 
 
 

1. Supports ESE Coordinator in maintaining compliance within the local education agency (LEA), 
state, Federal regulations and Board of Education policies.  

2. Supports assistance with federal laws, state statutes and state board rules regarding students 
who are disabled.  

3. Assures compliance in the educational process, with emphasis on data collection, recording, and 
implementation of appropriate student interventions  

4. Supports oversight of ESE and 504 student records, files, Individual Education Plans and service 
implementation, and adherence to Student Policies and Procedures   

5. Assists ESE Coordinator to interpret test results for the improvement of student instruction and 
achievement  

6. Works under the direction of the ESE coordinator and/or assigned teacher(s) 
7. Assists students with disabilities in the general education classroom and/or through pullout 

services 
8. Manages and collaboratively ensures the completion of data recording, collection, and 

implementation of appropriate services as outlined by students’ IEP’s 
9. Participates in IEP and parent/teacher student support meetings 
10. Provides coaching support to staff in the implementation of academic and behavioral support 

programs that benefit students with disabilities  
11. Provides consultative and resource services to teachers and parents/guardians of students 

receiving academic and behavioral support 
12. Improves student instruction through consistent classroom supports, observations and 

collaboration with general education teachers  
13. Assists with crisis intervention as needed 
14. Identifies and facilitates students in need of extra academic support, enrichment, or challenge 
15. Facilitates the grouping of students in need of extra academic support, enrichment, or challenge 
16. Promotes the development of social and emotional learning competencies of students through 

the support of students with disabilities in an inclusive environment 
17. Attends workshops and other information-disseminating activities and communicates the 

information gained to all affected personnel 
18. Attends District training sessions relative to the position  
19. Disseminates appropriate information to staff 
20. Actively involved member in School-Based Team functions and interventions   
21. Schedules appropriate workshops 
22. Attends coordinators meetings 
23. Performs other duties as assigned 

 
 
 
 
SALARY:  Commensurate with Experience, District Schedule, and Charter Transition Formula 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Principal of School 
Culture. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The Assistant Principal reports to the Principal and assists in the exercise of administrative duties 
related to over-all school operation, planning, organizing, and administering all functions 
essential to an effective and efficient instructional program. The assigned area of responsibility 
relates to Exceptional Student Education and Student Services for secondary programs, 
including, but not limited to: management and supervision of student performance, student 
achievement, appropriateness, and involvement in over-all school operation. 
 
Attachments:   Job Description for Assistant Principal of School Culture 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Eileen Turenne, Principal 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 

Agenda Item 
B-4 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.                                                                                                                                                  Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL  
 
JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assistant Principal reports to the Principal and assists in the exercise of 
administrative duties related to over-all school operation, planning, organizing, and administering all 
functions essential to an effective and efficient instructional program. The assigned area of responsibility 
relates to Exceptional Student Education and Student Services for secondary programs, including, but not 
limited to: management and supervision of student performance, student achievement, appropriateness, 
and involvement in over-all school operation. 
 
REQUIREMENTS:  M.S. Degree in Educational Leadership, equivalent or higher 
 
DUTIES:  Assists the Principal in the oversight of all functions related to career academy curriculum and 
instruction for secondary programs, including, but not limited to: 
 

1. Monitors and evaluates instructional staff 
2. Updates the Student Progression Plan for the high school 
3. Assures program compatibility with workforce demand, student appeal, marketability, available 

facilities, liability exposure, and instructor availability 
4. Assists in staff recruitment, selection, placement, development, supervision, management, and 

evaluation 
5. Facilitates school based professional development 
6. Attends monthly Governing Board Meetings  
7. Attends monthly SISC meetings 
8. Fulfills the first step in all grievance due process matters relating to secondary instructional 

department employee and student instructional issues 
9. Assists the Principal in overall school operations 
10. Assists in Grant Development 
11. Assists in the coordination of all school wide student activities 
12. Performs other duties as assigned  

 
 

School Culture & Instruction 
 

13. Monitors and evaluates all ESE instructors 
14. Monitors and supervises students under the Principal and school administration 
15. Monitors Best Practices for Inclusive Education (BPIE) implementation. 
16. Coordinates Dean’s Assistants’ activities and duty assignments 
17. Assigns disciplinary consequences for rule infractions in accordance with the discipline matrix 
18. Supervises the maintenance of student discipline files and attendance records 
19. Monitors continuity and follow-up of assigned discipline, parent notification, and discipline 

contract enforcement  
20. Conducts student and parent discipline-related conferences 
21. Coordinates In School Suspension supervision 
22. Oversees the assignment Student Contracts  
23. Serves as the entry level person in all student-related discipline grievances 
24. Assists in the development and manufacturing of the Student Handbook 
25. Coordinates with School Resource Officer to ensure School Safety Compliance 
26. Oversees crisis prevention, crisis de-escalation, and crisis intervention procedures as needed 
27. Oversees Title IX Part A Homeless Education contact 
28. Confers with school bus drivers regarding student behavior and serves as a liaison between 

school bus drivers and necessary school personnel  
29. Coordinates investigative and prevention efforts with the other school personnel  

 
 
SALARY:  Commensurate with Experience, District Schedule, and Charter Transition Formula 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 

















































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 







Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending January 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-3 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



 

Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 1,124,800$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,124,800$       

Investments 1160 -                    

Grant receivables 1130 182,643            182,643            

Other current assets 12XX 70,641              70,641              

Deposits 1210 -                    -                    

Due from other funds 1140 182,288            182,288            

Other long-term assets 1400 150,763            150,763            

 

Total Assets 1,711,135$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,711,135$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  

Liabilities  

Accounts payable 2120 26,801$            -$                  -$                  -$                  26,801$            

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 414,688            414,688            

Deferred revenue 2410 -                    -                    

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                    

Lease payable 2315 -                    

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX -                    

Total Liabilities 441,489            -                    -                    -                    441,489            

 

Fund Balance  

Nonspendable 2710 221,404            221,404            

Restricted 2720 -                    

Committed 2730 -                    

Assigned 2740 152,944            152,944            

Unassigned 2750 895,298            895,298            

 

Total Fund Balance 1,269,646         -                    -                    -                    1,269,646         

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 1,711,135$       -$                  -$                  -$                  1,711,135$       

 

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  January 31, 2020   

South Tech Academy with MSID Number 1571

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 1,085        

FTE Actual 1,093        101% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                   -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -                   %

    Federal through state and local 3200 63,618              374,210            637,076            59%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 583,150             3,915,638         6,639,196         59%

    Capital outlay 3397 5,810                 95,265              122,800            78%

    Class size reduction 3355 90,182               611,955            1,025,152         60%

    School recognition 3361 -                     105,132            105,132            100%

    Other state revenue 33XX 31,945               442,925            896,703            49%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 148                    1,645                5,000                33%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 73,006               371,937            491,720            76%

Total Revenues 784,241             5,544,497         9,285,703         60% 63,618              374,210            637,076            59%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 377,159             3,053,222         5,486,127         56% 41,611              257,778            385,900            67%

Instructional support services 6000 45,584               357,438            655,598            55% 19,082              127,299            217,069            59%

Board 7100 9,098                 67,851              64,920              105%

General administration 7200 1,223                 104,115            110,053            95%

School administration 7300 54,725               389,781            630,271            62%

Facilities and acquisition 7400

Fiscal services 7500 15,889               109,546            179,592            61%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 10,560               83,914              170,074            49%

Pupil transportation services 7800 62,923               353,067            652,163            54% -                   70                    1,000                7%

Operation of plant 7900 50,099               388,701            736,723            53% 3,511                22,012              33,107              66%

Maintenance of plant 8100 4,455                 37,447              50,776              74%

Administrative technology services 8200 6,460                 47,588              70,126              68%

Community services 9100 9,677                 119,690            245,000            49%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 647,852             5,112,360         9,051,423         56% 64,204              407,159            637,076            64%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 136,389             432,137            234,280            (586)                 (32,949)            -                   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 -                     -                   -                   586                  32,949              

Transfers out 9700 (586)                   (32,949)            -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (586)                   (32,949)            -                   586                  32,949              -                   

Net Change in Fund Balances 135,803             399,188            234,280            -                   -                   

Fund balances, beginning 1,182,917          1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance (49,074)              (132,094)          

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 1,133,843          870,458            1,002,552         87% -                   -                   -                   

Fund Balances, Ending 1,269,646$        1,269,646$       1,236,832$       103% -$                 -$                 -                   %

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Academy with MSID Number (1571)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ 

Quarter Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -$                 % -                   -                   -                   %

63,618              374,210            637,076            59%

 

583,150            3,915,638         6,639,196         59%

5,810                95,265              122,800            78%

90,182              611,955            1,025,152         60%

-                   105,132            105,132            100%

31,945              442,925            896,703            49%

148                  1,645                5,000                33%

-                   -                   -                   

73,006              371,937            491,720            76%

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   847,859            5,918,707         9,922,779         60%

418,770            3,311,000         5,872,027         56%

64,666              484,737            872,667            56%

9,098                67,851              64,920              105%

1,223                104,115            110,053            95%

54,725              389,781            630,271            62%

-                   -                   -                   

15,889              109,546            179,592            61%

-                   -                   -                   

10,560              83,914              170,074            49%

62,923              353,137            653,163            54%

-                   -                   -                   53,610              410,713            769,830            53%

4,455                37,447              50,776              74%

6,460                47,588              70,126              68%

9,677                119,690            245,000            49%

-                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   712,056            5,519,519         9,688,499         57%

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   135,803            399,188            234,281            

586                  32,949              -                   

-                   -                   (586)                 (32,949)            -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   135,803            399,188            234,281            

1,182,917         1,002,552         1,002,552         100%

(49,074)            (132,094)          -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,133,843         870,458            1,002,552         87%

-$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -$                 % 1,269,646         1,269,646         1,236,833         103%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



 

 

SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

March 12, 2020 
 
 

 Old Business 
 None. 
  
 Administrative Items   

             None. 
  
 Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 
 PB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment &  
  Compliance Specialist. 
 

 
Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

            PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 
the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

 PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the Agreement for Financial Advisory  
  Services with Building Hope Services, LLC, effective March 12, 2020.  
 
 
            Emergency Items 

None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month.    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
PB-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

                  March 2020 
 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
NONE   
 
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation: 

Eric Pietrusinksi              Language Arts                          February 14, 2020  
Julie Stewart     Federal Grants and Support Administrator   June 18, 2020   

  Shawna Scott    ESE Specialist/ IDEA Grant Manager          June 18, 2020    
  
 
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE  



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assessment & Compliance 
Specialist. 

Summary Information: 

The Assessment & Compliance Specialist is a newly created position that will provide a variety 
related to planning, organizing, and administering system-wide functions specific to assessment 
& compliance. Additional responsibilities entail supporting, monitoring, maintaining, improving, 
and providing oversight of Federal Grants, along with administrative responsibilities related to 
creating, maintaining, and implementing the Professional Staff Development program portfolio. 
of duties  

Attachments:   Job Description for Assessment & Compliance Specialist 

Presented By: 

James Notter, Board Chair 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact for this item. 

Agenda Item 
PB-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.                                                                                                                                                  Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSESSMENT & COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST  
 
JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assessment & Compliance Specialist performs a variety of duties related to 
planning, organizing, and administering system-wide functions specific to assessment & compliance. 
Responsibilities entail supporting, monitoring, maintaining, improving, and providing oversight of Federal 
Grants, along with administrative responsibilities related to creating, maintaining, and implementing the 
Professional Staff Development program portfolio. 
 
REQUIREMENTS:  M.S. Degree, equivalent or higher with a minimum of five years successful teaching 
experience and a current teaching certificate in any subject area.  Must organize material and work 
accurately; possess the capability to organize, direct, and supervise the peer testing staff, along with the 
ability to coordinate with students, teachers, clerical staff, counseling staff, and administrators.  
 
DUTIES: Provides administrative and supervisory oversight of Federal Grants and Assessment for 
SouthTech Schools; performs specific duties consisting of, but not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Serves as a liaison with individual schools, the SouthTech School System, the Sponsor/District, 
and State and Federal Agencies in all matters relating to IDEA and Title Grants  

2. Coordinates grant writing, data collection, and reporting compliance requirements for the 
SouthTech School System  

3. Assists in the preparation of grant budgets and board reports; Interprets regulations and 
guidelines for program implementation, aligns them with System policies and procedures, and 
develops State-compliant Student Policies and Procedures annually, based on changes in 
governing regulations;  assures compliance with federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and 
reporting requirements; monitors grant and operational compliance in accordance with grant 
conditions, state and federal statutes, and related educational rules and Technical Assistance 
Papers (TAPs) 

4. Develops project management schedules to ensure that all imposed deadlines are met; assures 
that grant applications and requisite reports for funding are submitted prior to deadlines; ensures 
support of performance measures and student achievement outcomes; assures successful grant 
outcomes  

5. Utilizes resources available through federal, state, and private agencies to assist in the planning 
process 

6. Coordinates Systems Level Professional Development, including the awarding of in-service 
points  

7. Assists system and school leadership in attaining system-wide improved student achievement  
8. Collaboratively develops, implements, and evaluates professional development events and 

activities with school-based administration and other personnel; identifies areas of perceived 
weaknesses and needs; assists the Financial Officer with development of a professional 
development budget; assesses certification needs and assists in providing appropriate activities; 
administers the Employee Support Program  

9. Attends workshops and other information-disseminating activities and communicates the 
information gained to all affected personnel, including an executive summary to administrators 

10. Attends School Improvement Steering Committee and Governing Board Meetings 
 

STA School Level Responsibilities 
 

11. Fulfills the role of assessment coordinator at STA including, but not limited to the following: 
o Participates in planning, coordinating and facilitating openings of computerized testing 

sites 
o Ensures adherence to and compliance with established standards and guidelines for 

testing administration; follows through with appropriate reporting on any irregularities or 
complaints 



SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.      Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

o Generates and maintains appropriate records and reporting for purposes of audits,
quality assurance, and compliance with program requirements.

o Coordination of Diagnostic testing
o Collects and analyzes test data
o Maintains current list of students by grade level for testing placement
o Provides and directs test-related staff professional development activities
o Creates, compiles, and edits appropriate reports as needed by administration

12. Facilitates Title I compliance for SouthTech Academy
13. Performs other duties as assigned

SALARY:  Commensurate with Experience, District Schedule, and Charter Transition Formula 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 

























































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending January 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-3 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 535,897$         -$                 -$                 -$                 535,897$         

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 20,777             20,777             

Other current assets 12XX 71,265             71,265             

Deposits 1210 87,400             87,400             

Due from other funds 1140 -                   

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   

Total Assets 715,339$         -$                 -$                 -$                 715,339$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 7,620$             -$                 -$                 -$                 7,620$             

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 32,869             32,869             

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 27,220             27,220             

Total Liabilities 67,709             -                   -                   -                   67,709             

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 158,665           158,665           

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 92,682             92,682             

Unassigned 2750 396,283           396,283           

Total Fund Balance 647,630           -                   -                   -                   647,630           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 715,339$         -$                 -$                 -$                 715,339$         

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  January 31, 2020   

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number 3441

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 531

FTE Actual 537 101% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -                   %

    Federal through state and local 3200 30,156              152,657            309,152            49%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 262,746            1,911,179         3,233,076         59%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                   

    Class size reduction 3355 40,497              293,166            497,744            59%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                   61,327              77,552              79%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 60                    640                  1,100                58%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 5,309                83,813              135,691            62%

Total Revenues 308,612            2,350,125         3,945,163         60% 30,156              152,657            309,152            49%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 135,378            928,084            1,829,028         51% 11,754              82,292              181,639            45%

Instructional support services 6000 21,965              169,009            276,623            61% 18,692              72,186              121,093            60%

Board 7100 167                  18,526              27,720              67%

General administration 7200 7,503                86,493              124,940            69%

School administration 7300 38,428              241,824            426,073            57%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                   6,420                6,420                100%

Fiscal services 7500 7,554                47,160              86,038              55%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 4,295                32,538              57,504              57%

Pupil transportation services 7800 29,190              163,788            303,000            54%

Operation of plant 7900 68,866              492,377            830,828            59%

Maintenance of plant 8100 2,978                32,342              55,582              58%

Administrative technology services 8200 5,269                41,197              72,725              57%

Community services 9100 3,708                33,226              100,000            33%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 325,301            2,286,564         4,190,061         55% 30,446              160,898            309,152            52%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (16,689)            63,561              (244,898)          -26% (290)                 (8,241)              -                   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 20,777              160,897            361,000            290                  8,241                

Transfers out 9700 (290)                 (8,241)              -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 20,487              152,656            361,000            42% 290                  8,241                -                   

Net Change in Fund Balances 3,798                216,217            116,102            -                   -                   -                   

Fund balances, beginning 643,832            454,935            454,935            100%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                   (23,522)            

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 643,832            431,413            454,935            95% -                   -                   -                   

          647,630$          647,630$          571,037            113% -$                 -$                 -                   %

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number (3441)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ 

Quarter Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -$                 % -                   -                   -                   %

30,156              152,657            309,152            49%

262,746            1,911,179         3,233,076         59%

20,777              160,897            280,648            57% 20,777              160,897            280,648            57%

40,497              293,166            497,744            59%

-                   -                   -                   

-                   61,327              77,552              79%

60                    640                  1,100                58%

% -                   -                   -                   

5,309                83,813              135,691            62%

-                   -                   -                   20,777              160,897            280,648            57% 359,545            2,663,679         4,534,963         59%

147,132            1,010,376         2,010,667         50%

40,657              241,195            397,716            61%

167                  18,526              27,720              67%

7,503                86,493              124,940            69%

38,428              241,824            426,073            57%

-                   6,420                6,420                100%

7,554                47,160              86,038              55%

-                   -                   -                   

4,295                32,538              57,504              57%

 29,190              163,788            303,000            54%

68,866              492,377            830,828            59%

2,978                32,342              55,582              58%

5,269                41,197              72,725              57%

3,708                33,226              100,000            33%

-                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   355,747            2,447,462         4,499,213         54%

-                   -                   -                   20,777              160,897            280,648            57% 3,798                216,217            35,750              605%

21,067              169,138            361,000             

(20,777)            (160,897)          (361,000)          (21,067)            (169,138)          (361,000)           

-                   -                   -                   (20,777)            (160,897)          (361,000)          -                   -                   -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,798                216,217            35,750               

643,832            454,935            454,935            100%

-                   (23,522)            -                   

-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   643,832            431,413            454,935            95%

-$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -$                 % 647,630$          647,630$          490,685$          132%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the Agreement for Financial Advisory Services with 
Building Hope Services, LLC, effective March 12, 2020.  
 
Summary Information: 
 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy is looking to finance the purchase the property where their 
current facilities are located through the use of municipal bonds. This is a complex, lengthy 
process which requires a particular skill set. As Building Hope is already familiar with 
SouthTech Schools, I recommend that the Board approve the attached consulting agreement 
effective today, March 12, 2020. 
 
Attachment:  Agreement for Financial Advisory Services with Building Hope Services, LLC, 
effective March 12, 2020 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is 0.25% of the financing, approximately $25,000 on a 
$10,000,000 bond. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-4 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 







 

 

 
SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
February 13, 2020 

 
 
Old Business 
None. 
 
Administrative Items   
SCA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the voluntary closure of SouthTech Success  

 Center in June of 2020. 
             
 Personnel Items  
 SCB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous 
  month. 
 

Financial Items 
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2019 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

 SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
Disbursement Report for the month ending January 31, 2019 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

 SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for      
  the month ending January 31, 2019 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
            Emergency Items 
            None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the voluntary closure of SouthTech Success Center in June 
of 2020. 
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
I recommend that SouthTech’s Governing Board approve the voluntary closure of SouthTech 
Success Center, with current STSC students receiving enrollment preference into SouthTech 
Academy for the 2020-2021 School Year. Pursuant to paragraphs (8)(d)-(f) of Florida Statute, 
SouthTech’s Governing Board has met with stakeholders, and given notification of the intent to 
close SouthTech Success Center at the conclusion of this school year. Notified groups include, 
but are not limited to parents of enrolled students, The School District of Palm Beach County, 
and the Florida Department of Education. 
 
Attachments:  
 
 
Presented by: 
 
Eileen Turenne, Principal 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 

Agenda Item 
SCA-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month.    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item is indicated on the individual contracts of new hires. 

Agenda Item 
SCB-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH SUCCESS CENTER ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

March 2020 
                 

 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
NONE    
                 
                       
 
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation: 
                        Julie Stewart     Federal Grants and Support Administrator   June 18, 2020   
  Shawna Scott    ESE Specialist/ IDEA Grant Manager          June 18, 2020  
      
 
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-1 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 











































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending January 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-2 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 
ending January 31, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
James Notter, Board Chair 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-3 

Board Meeting 
March 12, 2020 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 30,026$           -$                 -$                 -$                 30,026$           

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 103,608           103,608           

Other current assets 12XX 15,634             15,634             

Deposits 1210 -                   

Due from other funds 1140 -                   

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   

Total Assets 149,268$         -$                 -$                 -$                 149,268$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 63,385$           -$                 -$                 -$                 63,385$           

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 -                   -                   

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 165,067           165,067           

Total Liabilities 228,452           -                   -                   -                   228,452           

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 15,634             15,634             

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 -                   -                   

Unassigned 2750 (94,818)            (94,818)            

Total Fund Balance (79,184)            -                   -                   -                   (79,184)            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 149,268$         -$                 -$                 -$                 149,268$         

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

  January 31, 2020   

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number 4121

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 90

FTE Actual 92 102% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                 -$                 -$                 % -$                 -$                 -                   %

    Federal through state and local 3200 14,228              117,814            69,078              171%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 42,272              285,868            578,218            49%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                   

    Class size reduction 3355 6,228                46,114              84,730              54%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                   9,765                1,280                763%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 4                      40                    100                  40%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 50                    200                  1,000                20%

Total Revenues 48,554              341,987            665,328            51% 14,228              117,814            69,078              171%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 11,506              116,565            238,617            49% 85,537              166,226            41,447              401%

Instructional support services 6000 2,644                14,931              34,037              44% 1,083                11,696              27,631              42%

Board 7100 91                    2,895                9,860                29%

General administration 7200 2,474                24,734              41,282              60% -                   6,689                

School administration 7300 11,597              85,760              151,103            57% -                   11,985              -                   

Facilities and acquisition 7400

Fiscal services 7500 1,706                11,468              19,952              57%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 886                  12,047              17,366              69%

Pupil transportation services 7800 5,888                33,040              70,000              47%

Operation of plant 7900 4,048                38,802              63,200              61%

Maintenance of plant 8100 -                   -                   800                  0%

Administrative technology services 8200 (454)                 1,760                2,260                78%

Community services 9100 14                    387                  1,000                39%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 40,400              342,389            649,477            53% 86,620              196,596            69,078              285%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 8,154                (402)                 15,851              -3% (72,392)            (78,782)            -                   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 -                   -                   -                   72,392              78,782              

Transfers out 9700 (72,392)            (78,782)            -                   -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (72,392)            (78,782)            -                   72,392              78,782              -                   

Net Change in Fund Balances (64,238)            (79,184)            15,851              -                   -                   -                   

Fund balances, beginning (14,946)            -                   -                   

Adjustments to beginning fund balance -                   

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated (14,946)            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Fund Balances, Ending (79,184)$          (79,184)$          15,851              -500% -$                 -$                 -                   %

For the Month Ended January 31, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2020

SouthTech Success Center with MSID Number (4121)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ 

Quarter Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$    -$    -$    % -$    -$    -$    % - - - %

14,228 117,814 69,078 171%

42,272 285,868 578,218 49%

- - - % - - - 

6,228 46,114 84,730 54%

- - - 

- 9,765 1,280 763%

4 40 100 40%

% - - - 

50 200 1,000 20%

- - - - - - 62,782 459,801 734,406 63%

97,043 282,791 280,064 101%

3,727 26,627 61,668 43%

91 2,895 9,860 29%

2,474 31,423 41,282 76%

11,597 97,745 151,103 65%

- - - 

1,706 11,468 19,952 57%

- - - 

886 12,047 17,366 69%

5,888 33,040 70,000 47%

4,048 38,802 63,200 61%

- - 800 0%

(454) 1,760 2,260 78%

14 387 1,000 39%

- - - 

- - - - - - 127,020 538,985 718,554 75%

- - - - - - (64,238) (79,184) 15,852 -500%

72,392 78,782 - 

- - - (72,392) (78,782) - 

- - - - - - - - - 

- - - - - (64,238) (79,184) 15,852 

(14,946) - - 

- - - 

- - - - - - (14,946) - - 

-$    -$    -$    % -$    -$    -$    % (79,184)$    (79,184)$    15,852$    -500%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds


	Board Member Packet 03-12-2020
	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 03-12-2020
	STA-STPA-STSC Regular Governing Board Agenda 03-12-20
	STA-STPA-STSC Regular Governing Board Minutes 02-13-20
	STA Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item A-1 03-12-2020 STA Donations
	Item A-1 Backup BOARD DONATIONS MAR20
	Item A-2 03-12-2019 STA Updated Student Selection and Enrollment
	Item A-2 Backup Policy 5.01 Student Selection and Enrollment
	Item B-1 03-12-2020 STA Personnel
	Item B-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STA 3-2020
	Item B-2 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item B-2 Backup Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item B-3 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assistant ESE Coordinator
	Item B-3 Backup Assitant ESE Coordinator (1)
	Item B-4 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assistant Principal of School Culture
	Item B-4 Backup Assistant Principal - School Culture
	Item C-1 03-12-20 STA Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item C-1A Backup STA Operating Jan20
	Item C-1B Backup STA Internal Jan20
	Item C-1C Backup STA MMA Jan20
	Item C-2 03-12-20 STA Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup STA Disbursements Jan20
	Item C-3 03-12-20 STA Monthly Fiancial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup South Tech (1571) Financial Statements January 2020
	STPA Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item PB-1 03-12-2020 STPA Personnel
	Item PB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STP 3-2020
	Item PB-2 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item PB-2 Backup Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item PC-1 03-12-20 STP Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item PC-1A Backup STP Operating Jan20
	Item PC-1B Backup STP Internal Jan20
	Item PC-1C Backup STP MMA Jan20
	Item PC-2 03-12-20 STP Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup STP Disbursements Jan20
	Item PC-3 03-12-20 STP Monthly Financial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements January 2020
	STSC Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item SCA-1 03-12-2020 STSC Voluntary Closure
	Item SCA-1 Backup STSC Parent Letter dated 2.24.20 (2)
	Item SCB-1 03-12-2020 STSC Personnel
	Item SCB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STSC 3.2020
	Item SCC-1 03-12-20 STSC Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-1A Backup STSC Operating Jan20
	Item SCC-1B Backup STSC Internal Jan20
	Item SCC-1C Backup STSC MMA Jan20
	Item SCC-2 03-12-20 STSC Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-2 Backup STSC Disbursements Jan20
	Item SCC-3 03-12-20 STSC Monthly Financial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-3 Backup SouthTech Success (4121) Financial Statements January 2020

	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 03-12-2020
	STA-STPA-STSC Regular Governing Board Agenda 03-12-20
	STA-STPA-STSC Regular Governing Board Minutes 02-13-20
	STA Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item A-1 03-12-2020 STA Donations
	Item A-1 Backup BOARD DONATIONS MAR20
	Item A-2 03-12-2019 STA Updated Student Selection and Enrollment
	Item A-2 Backup Policy 5.01 Student Selection and Enrollment
	Item B-1 03-12-2020 STA Personnel
	Item B-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STA 3-2020
	Item B-2 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item B-2 Backup Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item B-3 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assistant ESE Coordinator
	Item B-3 Backup Assitant ESE Coordinator (1)
	Item B-4 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assistant Principal of School Culture
	Item B-4 Backup Assistant Principal - School Culture
	Item C-1 03-12-20 STA Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item C-1A Backup STA Operating Jan20
	Item C-1B Backup STA Internal Jan20
	Item C-1C Backup STA MMA Jan20
	Item C-2 03-12-20 STA Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup STA Disbursements Jan20
	Item C-3 03-12-20 STA Monthly Fiancial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup South Tech (1571) Financial Statements January 2020
	STPA Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item PB-1 03-12-2020 STPA Personnel
	Item PB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STP 3-2020
	Item PB-2 03-12-2020 STA Job Description Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item PB-2 Backup Assessment & Compliance Specialist
	Item PC-1 03-12-20 STP Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item PC-1A Backup STP Operating Jan20
	Item PC-1B Backup STP Internal Jan20
	Item PC-1C Backup STP MMA Jan20
	Item PC-2 03-12-20 STP Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup STP Disbursements Jan20
	Item PC-3 03-12-20 STP Monthly Financial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements January 2020
	Item PC-4  03-12-2020 Agreement for Financial Advisory Services with Building Hope Services, LLC, effective March 12, 2020
	Item PC-4 Backup Agreement for Financial Advisory Services with Building Hope Services, LLC, effective March 12, 2020
	STSC Consent Agenda 03-12-2020
	Item SCA-1 03-12-2020 STSC Voluntary Closure
	Item SCA-1 Backup STSC Parent Letter dated 2.24.20 (2)
	Item SCB-1 03-12-2020 STSC Personnel
	Item SCB-1 Backup Personnel Actions- STSC 3.2020
	Item SCC-1 03-12-20 STSC Bank Reconciliation January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-1A Backup STSC Operating Jan20
	Item SCC-1B Backup STSC Internal Jan20
	Item SCC-1C Backup STSC MMA Jan20
	Item SCC-2 03-12-20 STSC Disbursements January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-2 Backup STSC Disbursements Jan20
	Item SCC-3 03-12-20 STSC Monthly Financial Statements January 31, 2020
	Item SCC-3 Backup SouthTech Success (4121) Financial Statements January 2020



